MacMichael, Mary

From: Silverstein, Mark

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 5:56 PM

To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] FW: Glassboro BoE - Utica Dividends
Attachments: 20210215083304864.pdf; 20210215083251262.pdf

Mary: put this on ops comm so Lisa can discuss.

From: Tim Irons <Tlrons@tcirons.com>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Ridgway, Lisa <Iridgway@gpsd.us>

Cc: Silverstein, Mark <msilverstein@gpsd.us>; Alexandria Suro <ASuro@tcirons.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] FW: Glassboro BoE - Utica Dividends

** EXTERNAL EMAIL -->> BEFORE opening attachments, clicking on links, or providing any information, PLEASE STOP and
VERIFY the sending source **

Lisa. Hope you are seeing the light at the end of the tunnel. Years ago we created a South Jersey Safety Group for Utica
School and the group has been performing well and earning dividends. | am happy to inform you Glassboro is receiving
$66,519.02 for the 2019-2020 policy year . We will be mailing checks out today. Congrats . Tim

From: Alexandria Suro <ASuro@tcirons.com>
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 8:41 AM
To: Tim Irons <Tlrons@tcirons.com>
Subject: Glassboro BoE - Utica Dividends

Total $ 66,519.02

Alexandria Suro

Insurance Agency Management, Inc

t/a T.C. Irons Agency

230 High Street, P.O. Box 158

Burlington, NJ 08016

(P)609-387-0606 ext. 115 | (F)609-387-5337

In office hours: Monday-Wednesday 8:15-4:45
A great flame follows a little spark.@



For Claims Information Click HERE

“TC Irons Service Strong"

Thank you for allowing the T.C. Irons Agency the privilege of servicing your insurance needs

Please note that insurance coverage cannot be added, changed, canceled, or modified via your basic e-mail communications, nor can those actions be accomplished via
voice mail. The electronic transmission is intended for official use only, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. It is intended for the exclusive use of, and by, the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or if you are not
the employee or agent responsible for delivering this transmission to the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication, or the use of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender by return mail and delete the
material from your computer/files. Thank you.



@ Utica National Insurance Group Utica Mutual Insurance Company

Graphic Arts Mutual Insurance Company
Republic-Franklin Insurance Company

GLASSBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION Utica National Assurance Company
JOSEPH BOWIE BLVD Utica National Insurance Company of Texas
GLASSBORO, NJ 080280000 Utica National Insurance Company of Ohio
Utica Specialty Risk Insurance Company
Utica Lloyd's of Texas
Founders Insurance Company
Founders Insurance Company of Michigan

Check Date: Jan/29/2021 Check No. 0000148651
Policy Number Agent | Reference Number [ Paid Amount
002227964 uag77 U9977-20210129-41[102045] 18,931.77
Dividend Payment at 21.254936% For 2019
Term
Gross Dividend 18931.77
Less Partial Payment 0.00
Less Premium Balance Owed 0.00
Net Dividend 18931.77

Congratulations on earning a dividend as a member of a Safety Group noted below, with Utica National!
This dividend is based on all of us working together throughout the year to control members' losses.

Group Number Name

810 GLASSBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION

Check Number Date Total Paid Amount
0000148651 Jan/29/2021 $18,931.77

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND -:-N@T A WHITE BACKGROUND

#A Utica National Insurance Group eusowes i oy 0000148651 50-7063/2213
P.O. Box 530, Utica, NY 13503-0530 Gogrmorcial Bgnidng
Date: Jan/29/2021 Amount: | $18,931.77***

void after 180 days
****EIGHTEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY-ONE AND 77/100 DOLLARS****

PAY TO THE ORDER OF:

GLASSBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION
JOSEPH BOWIE BLVD M/;’ 2
GLASSBORO, NJ 080280000 , % A

Authorized Signature

THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK - HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO VIEW

0000 ALBES W w2223 70R32 BIODOO0O0O0OLL ?LE 7
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uy Utica National Insurance Group Utica Mutual Insurance Company
Graphic Arts Mutual Insurance Company
Republic-Frankiin Insurance Company
GLASSBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION Utica National Assurance Company
JOSEPH BOWE BLVD Utica National Insurance Company of Texas
GLASSBOROQO, NJ 080280000 Utica National Insurance Company of Ohio

Utica Specialty Risk insurance Company
Utica Lloyd's of Texas

Founders Insurance Company

Founders Insurance Company of Michigan

Check Date: Jan/29/2021 Check No. 0000148638
Policy Number I Agent i Reference Number | Paid Amount
002227963 Uagz7 U9977-20210129-40[102032] 47,587.25
Dividend Payment at 21.254936% For 2019
Term
Gross Dividend 47587.25
Less Partial Payment 0.00
Less Premium Balance Owed 0.00
Net Dividend 47587.25

Congratulations on earning a dividend as a member of a Safety Group noted below, with Utica National!
This dividend is based on all of us working together throughout the year to control members' losses.

Group Number Name

810 GLASSBORO BOARD OF EDUCATICN

Check Number Date Total Paid Amount
0000148638 Jan/29/2021 $47,587.25

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS A COLORED BACKGROUND - NOT A WHITE BACKGROUND

A Utica National Insurance Group s mrmasiwscomsy 0000148638 50708312213
P.O. Box 530, Utica, NY 13503-0530 SrRTIelel Begking \ % S,
Date: Janf29/2021 Amount: | $47,587.25*** J
|

void after 180 days
_"_’**FOR'I_'Y;SEVEN_THOUSANQ FIVE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVEN AND 25/100 DOLLARS****

PAY TO THE ORDER OF:

GLASSBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION

JOSEPH BOWE BLVD M Aea
GLASSBORQ, NJ 080280000 %

Authorized Signature

THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK - HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO VIEW

0000 WLBE3IEBM 1122437063210 6000000 WL7AE 7




